

1
2
3
4
5
6
7

8
9

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33

L.D. 1968

Date: (Filing No. S-)

Reproduced and distributed under the direction of the Secretary of the Senate.

STATE OF MAINE
SENATE
132ND LEGISLATURE
FIRST SPECIAL SESSION

SENATE AMENDMENT “ ” to COMMITTEE AMENDMENT “A” to H.P. 1312,
L.D. 1968, “An Act to Amend the Laws Regarding Legislative Reimbursement”

Amend the amendment by inserting after the title the following:

'Amend the bill in section 1 in the indented paragraph in the 3rd line (page 1, line 6 in L.D.) by striking out the following: "~~of \$50 set by the Legislative Council~~" and inserting the following: 'of \$50, or a higher amount set by the Legislative Council.'

Amend the bill in section 1 in the indented paragraph in the 3rd and 4th lines (page 1, lines 6 and 7 in L.D.) by striking out the following: "~~of \$70 set by the Legislative Council~~" and inserting the following: 'of \$70, or a higher amount set by the Legislative Council.'

Amend the bill in section 1 in the indented paragraph in the 10th line (page 1, line 13 in L.D.) by striking out the following: "~~set by the Legislative Council~~"

Amend the bill in section 1 in the indented paragraph in the 12th line (page 1, line 15 in L.D.) by striking out the following: "in the amount of ~~\$50 set by the Legislative Council~~" and inserting the following: 'in the amount of \$50' '

Amend the amendment by inserting after the first instructional paragraph the following:

'Amend the bill in section 2 in the indented paragraph in the 7th and 8th lines (page 1, lines 42 and 43 in L.D.) by striking out the following: "~~of \$50 set by the Legislative Council~~" and inserting the following: 'of \$50, or a higher amount set by the Legislative Council.'

Amend the amendment by inserting after the 2nd instructional paragraph the following:

'Amend the bill in section 2 in the indented paragraph in the 16th and 17th lines (page 2, lines 6 and 7 in L.D.) by striking out the following: "in the amount of ~~\$50 set by the Legislative Council~~" and inserting the following: 'in the amount of \$50' '

Amend the amendment by relettering or renumbering any nonconsecutive Part letter or section number to read consecutively.

1
2
3
4
5

6
7
8

SUMMARY

This amendment amends Committee Amendment "A" to clarify that each member of the Senate and House of Representatives is entitled to a meal allowance of \$50 or a higher amount set by the Legislative Council and a housing allowance of \$70 or a higher amount set by the Legislative Council.

SPONSORED BY: _____
(President DAUGHTRY, M.)
COUNTY: Cumberland